



York Rifle Range Association, Inc
P.O. Box 3592
York, PA 17402
e-mail: yorkriflemen@yahoo.com

Meeting Minutes for August 11, 2020

- The York Rifle Range Association meeting for August 11, 2020 was called to order by Doug Nace at 7:30 pm with 17 members present.

Pledge of allegiance was recited by the group.

Minutes of previous meeting.

- The Minutes of the July 14, 2020 meeting were read by Secretary Jeff Walters. No corrections were needed and a motion was made to approve the minutes. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report

- The monthly Treasurer's report was read and submitted by Cheryl Gerhart .
- Please see Treasurer's report attached to the meeting minutes located in the clubhouse lobby.
- All club accounts will be audited at the end of the year.

Membership Report

- Membership Secretary, Jim Jensen gave the report.
- Membership totals are as follows: 1168 Senior, 48 Junior, 363 Life, 6 Active Military, 1585 Total
- 44 senior and 8 junior prospective members were voted on to join the club. A motion was made by Dick Ide and seconded by Frank Herring to approve the prospective members. After a brief discussion a vote was taken and all prospective members were approved for membership.
- One senior membership will be voted on during the September meeting. This will close out new members for 2020. New membership will be considered during the April 2021 meeting.
- Currently there are 40 seniors on the waitlist.

Smallbore Report

- Jeff Walters gave the report. Outdoor season is going well, and will conclude mid September.
- Draft indoor schedule will be out in a few weeks. Discussion between the five teams on having the indoor season as a normal "shoulder to shoulder" or postal competition due to Covid concerns.
- Seitzland may need to use our facility due to a construction project on their home range. If they need to use our facility postal type matches will help alleviate the scheduling problems.
- We hosted the league banquet this past weekend. Everything went smoothly.

Big Bore Report

- Fred Haag gave the report.
- No match in July.
- We had 9 club members attend the big match at Reade Range, with good results.

Junior Program Report

- Jeff Walters gave the report.
- Junior smallbore shooters are doing well.
- Monday night air rifle will start back up the first Monday in October.

Building and Grounds Report

- George Himmelright gave the report.
- Soda cans and 22lr brass was collected and sent to the recycler.
- Looking at grinding some of the stumps in and around the parking areas of the club. Have one estimate and looking for a few more before we decide on a plan of action.
- Looking at replacing the Kubota with a zero turn lawn mower. Current Kubota is over 21 years old and is showing its age.
- Still looking at options of tree top disposal of the remnants of the logging done on the property.

Legislative Report

- Second amendment rights are of great concern during the upcoming November election. Do your research and get out and vote in November.

Old Business

- Pit refurbishment update. Going well. Need to do some more earth moving to help with the runoff problems, Conex container has been ordered and will be placed shortly. Still need to build roofing over the pit.
- Zoning hearing on one of our neighboring properties is a non issue, and will not need to be followed up on.
- Remaining tree stands have been removed. Still need to remove 2-3 more.

New Business

- Question was made to having the annual open house and running deer weekends in November due to Covid concerns. Will discuss further next month.
- Nominations will be made for club officers and directors during the September meeting and a vote will be made on October.

Good or Welfare of the Club

- None

Adjournment

- A motion was mad to adjourn the meeting, a vote was taken a the motion was approved. Meeting was adjourned at 8:20 pm